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Angle, Robert A.

From: David Boardman [dboardman@dynamicbrands.net]
Sent:  Thursday, May 15, 2008 3:34 PM

To: Jen Allison

Subject: FW: Standbag Strap

From: David Boardman
Sent: Mon 5/5/2008 8:20 AM
To: 'rick@sunmountain.com’
Subject: Standbag Strap

Rick,

I'hope you are well and that business is good. I was just notified about the letter your attorney sent claiming we are violating
one of your patents. We were advised by our supplier that it was their technology. I'll have our patent attorneys look into it.

Would you consider licensing your patent to us at a reasonable fee if, and I reiterate if, our attornies determine we were
misled by our supplier?

I look forward to hearing from you.
Best regards,

David Boardman

Dynamic Brands
804-726-1330 (phone)
804-726-1329 (fax)
www.babyjogger.com
www.bagboycompany.com
www.amfgolf.com
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